
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

May 13, 2024 

 

To: Members, Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic  

  

From: Select Subcommittee Staff 

  

Re: Hearing on “Overseeing the Overseers: A Hearing with NIH Deputy Director Lawrence 

Tabak” 

 

On Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 9:00 AM ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn House Office 

Building, the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic will hold a hearing titled “Overseeing 

the Overseers: A Hearing with NIH Deputy Director Lawrence Tabak.” 

 

I. BACKGROUND:  

The National Institutes of Health oversees federally funded life science research.   

 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  

This hearing will examine the National Institutes of Health’s policies and procedures for 

federally funded research, specifically for oversight of the use of funds to conduct risky gain-

of-function research and other experiments in Wuhan, China. 

 

III. WITNESS:  

Lawrence Tabak, D.D.S., Ph.D. 

Principal Deputy Director  

National Institutes of Health 


